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Alexander Falconi <admin@ournevadajudges.com>

SCR 230(1) Request, CR19-1535A/B, State v Hillygus/Handte
Barrett, Jamie <Jamie.Barrett@washoecourts.us> Fri, Jul 21, 2023 at 8:27 AM
To: Alexander Falconi <admin@ournevadajudges.com>, "Lerud, Alicia" <Alicia.Lerud@washoecourts.us>
Cc: "Greco, Gina" <Gina.Greco@washoecourts.us>

Good Morning,

 

This has been approved.

 

Have a nice weekend,

Jamie

 

From: Alexander Falconi <admin@ournevadajudges.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2023 8:37 PM
To: Lerud, Alicia <Alicia.Lerud@washoecourts.us>
Cc: Greco, Gina <Gina.Greco@washoecourts.us>; Barrett, Jamie <Jamie.Barrett@washoecourts.us>
Subject: SCR 230(1) Request, CR19-1535A/B, State v Hillygus/Handte

 

[NOTICE:  This message originated outside of Second Judicial District Court, State of Nevada -- DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the
content is safe.]

I, Alex Falconi, of Our Nevada Judges, Inc., hereby request permission to record proceedings in the above-entitled case in Dept. No. 8, the Honorable
Judge Barry Breslow presiding, on the 10 day of August, 2023. 

I hereby certify that I am familiar, and will comply with Supreme Court Rules 229-246, inclusive. If this request is being submitted less than twenty-four (24) hours
before the above-described proceedings commence, the following facts provide good cause for the Court to grant the request on such short notice: N/A.

I further certify that I am familiar, and will comply with the Second Judicial District Court’s Guide to Media Coverage of Court Proceedings and will comply.

It is further understood that any media camera pooling arrangements shall be the sole responsibility of the media and must be arranged prior to coverage, without
asking for the Court to mediate disputes.
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Phone: 702-374-3530.

--

Alexander Falconi

Administrator

https://www.ournevadajudges.com

 

Our Nevada Judges, Inc. is a non-profit corporation recognized by the IRS as a Section 501(c)(3) organization.

NOTICE: This communication, including any attachments, may contain confidential information and is intended only for the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. Any review, dissemination, or copying
of this communication by anyone other than the recipient is strictly prohibited by the electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 2510-2521. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the
sender by reply email, delete and destroy all copies of the original message.

https://www.ournevadajudges.com/
https://www.facebook.com/OurNevadaJudges
https://www.youtube.com/ournevadajudges
https://www.instagram.com/ournevadajudges/
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/nrs/nrs-082.html
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